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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref :  CS/CTI18005573/Swd3
g&&lﬁ%@?ﬂﬂ%ﬁgggmmm% 079909 Eailhesss: EHeRsR0LR ” ”IM"”"“““M“ |‘|
Code: CTI
1% Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GV 7237P Veh. Inspected SLG 82188
Policy No. DMCVYSN3030861700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D01525C02 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From MERIMEN ({IRENE TAY) Assign Date 26/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/12/2017 Inspection Date 26/03/2018
Survey held at WORLD AUTOFTELTD
47 JALAN PEMIMPIN
#01-02/03 HALCYON 2 BLDG
SINGAPORE 577200
Sa. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHCUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 2:38 PM
To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Ce: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Finalization for 5LG 92188

Hi Sebastian

Confirmed COR @ 5864.00/3 days

Rdgs
Sophia Tan
World Auto Pte Ltd (Kranji)

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 3:18 PM

To: 'Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)' <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Finalization for SLG 92188

Hi Sebastian

Confirmed COR @ $846.00. (5864.00)

You have given 2 days for repairs.

Please confirm 3 days as stated in our estimate.
Rdgs

Sophia Tan
World Auto Pte Ltd (Kranji)

From: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 1:44 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>

subject: Finalization for 5LG 52188

Dear Sophia

Kindly refer to attachment t for the finalization.

Repalr price subject to insurance approval.
Thank You

CS/CTI18005573/Svd3

Bast Regards,

sebastlan | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultonts

bhone: 6256-3561 email: sebastionyeang@lkkauto.com| fox: 6255-4315

1



Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ui Avenue |, #02-25 | §[408933)

¥



262018 Mearimean e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

21 Mar 2018 :';g :E?r 2018 MNew Assignment

-"-SEI';FE_J Cancel Case 1

]’ Mair U Reference U Claim Details U’ Documents ] Show All

5 il T T b g e STy - - A

Main

P —— e = it |y BT il S EALE i B

- CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer] ;
| | Insured: §
* | Main Claimant: ROHAIZAD BIN SALAM | |
E Vehicle Reg. No.: SLG9Z21BB Date of Loss: 119/12/2017 00:00 - :59 i
! | Claim Type: TP/ SNM1BDO1525C02 Policy/Cover Note No.: DMCYSN3030861700 |
| Vehicle Reg. No, (Insured):  GV7237P Policy MNa. (Claimant): E
i . Excess: £40.00 :
| Repairer; |World Auto (HQ) NO. 1 KRANI] LOOP, 739535 Kranji - Tel: 97421188 L
.. P — .E;::{z;?;;glggumnce (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui :
| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 04/04/2018] I'
| | Adj Asg. Remarks: | NO EST, ASSIGN TO XING QUO QIANG AS SIE, !

|| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

|| There are no mail for this case.

View All | Compose Case Mail | |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete | |
Due Date Priority T [ ) I C

Bhone

|| Mo results,

hitps /isingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex. cim?fusebox=MTRad uster&fuseaction=cdsp_cl mheaderbcaseid=6043558exid=26T78T9ACFID=30983084&CFT(



Lucas Lee

From: Aineeldl <aineedl@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 March, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: PRE- IMSPECTION

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We would like to request for a Third Party Motor Claim Survey, details as follow;

Our Vehicle: SLG9218B
Your Insured: GV7237P
DOA: 19/12/2017

Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;

AINEE

World Auto Pte Ltd
No.1, Kranji Loop
Singapore 739535
Thanks and Reds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Tel HQ: 64513933

Kranji: 63621776

Fax: 64557576

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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b MAILEC i Pt A Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMITTED BY: FOO MEILING Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/12/2017 13:59

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcily the detalls of the accxient 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhelder and!/or the Authorised Driver

3, Information :-rc-.---;:ummﬂ be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any witlul misrepreseniation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate palicy atlity

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of palicy liatility on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of tha GlA Records Management Gentre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapora{GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon applicaton by interested paries

7, By the lodgement af this report to the insurers, you hereby consant 1o thi archiving of this repor at the centre and to copies of the repan being made available
aforesakd,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 21/12/2017 13:55
Date Of Accident 19122017 12:15
Exact Location Of Accident WOODLANDS AVENUE 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number SLG9218B
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner LCRF PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201604587K
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-62414992
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Maodel SHUTTLE HYBRID-1.5 (A)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle? NG
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Number 999985174
Cover Note Number
Driver
Mame of Driver ROHAIZAD BIM SALAM
NRIC No 580314062
Date Of Birth 08/ 0/1980
Ccoupation OUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 13/05/2003
Driving Experience 14 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Mumber
EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address NOADDRESS
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  PAID DRIVER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle -

insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance? L

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NG

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Pasuanger:] NAME: . NONAME
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: - NONAME

GEMNDER: @ MALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: NO VIDEC TO SHOW
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GWT23TP

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Fosicode

Page 2 of 15



Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 3af 15
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Sketch Plan #2
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WGRLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No.: 200006765H

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd

Estimate

: ES000012

- 24/03/2018
Vehicle Num. :

SLG 9218B (LCR)

| : Make/Model : HONDA SHUTTLE HYBRID
Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date : 19/12/2017
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/N Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
LISTITEMS : 5
1. 1 REAR TAILGATE e " 1,200.00
2, 1 REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM (SHUTTLE) ML N 90.00
3. 1 REAR TAILGATE SHUTTLE EMBLEM {SHUTTLE]) a0.00
List TotalS$ : 1,380.00
20.00% Discount 5% : 276.00
1,104.00
LABOUR : )
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS VY 180000
TO LABOUR FOR REMOVING & REPAIRS THE REAR TAILGATE Sec =TSo 60000
;I'O PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT THE REAR AFFECTED AREARS. 2 £ "B00.00
Labour Total 5% : 1,380.00
E. & O.E. Total S%: 2,484.00
s aEEE
- LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD =il the Repairer of the lollowing:

_ 1_'1-'-“1 -,.____"j '.E,_.:T_l;":f'll. L,
R o P 1 M Pexe )
.-1|Ic_ - -’l:—l | |
3 'It-} |
b 1 o R l:.' b
J )

& 10

£ b o
-.-.,."ﬁf"'h °§ , rasurary beforedafier SprEy pamnting
- ‘§\\ = To display demaged part(s] dunng regurvey
Q = prices any subject to confirmation
» Third party survey is on & “Without Prajudice” basis |
el mocsfication

» Par

SuDpIEMmentany M) mus! be resurveyed and
5 subsect o fnal approval from Insurance Compary |

Al

Acknowiadged Dy Repsarsr |



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No.: G455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Waebsite : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Estimate ; ES000012

Date : 21/03/2018
Vehicla Num. : SLG 82188 (LCR]
Make/Model : HONDA SHUTTLE HYBRID
Chassis/Eng# :
Accldent Date : 19112/2017

Claim Mo. :
Referance :
Policy No. .
S/N Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 58
LIST ITEMS : . i
2 1 REAR TAILGATE e - . 4-2O0-00—
2. 1 REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM (SHUTTLE) il Ly 90.00
3. 1 REAR TAILGATE SHUTTLE EMBLEM (SHUTTLE) ~ M« T, — 90.00
[ ] £ mmn————
List TotalS$ : ] 1,380.00
20.00% Discount 5% : 276.00
1,104.00
LABOUR :
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS LR 1]

TO LABOUR FOR REMOVING & REPAIRS THE REAR TAILGATE

Jeo ==r  BOUED

4 T A

1O PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT THE REAR AFFECTED AREARS. : 3 ¢ 80000

D q
Labour Total 5% : ) IS T
L) L oiae I L

[ &

§ g6

' 1,380.00

E.&O.E.

i ket e £

PRLVALS
Veuy "I-.-w.:} ?‘ i~
{ L '.'ll‘.-l h{;"fr lr( v

T

for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
ikt”“
e bl

L e \brede oo
st o )

2,484.00

s=========

Total 5% :

LKK Aulo Consuitants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

« To resunvey beloreisher soisy peintiy

» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey

» Py pricas are subject & confrmation

« Third party Survey i on @ “Without Prejudics” bass
» b ilbogal moosication]s) o alicwsd

« Supplementary lemis) must be reasveyed and
& subsecd to B Bpproval brom insurence Company

Acknawkidged by Repade:
Slgnatne:
o

[ ]




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno 199807 188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-2561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18005573/SVD3N2
Date: 30/04/2018
REF E
Handling China Taiping Insurance ) i
Insurer: (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Policy No: DMCVSN3030861700
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No * SLG9218B b GVT237P
: Nature of Claim
Date of Loss: 191272017 Claim: TP No: SNM18D01525C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLGS2188
Make & Model: HONDA SHUTTLE, 1.5 {A) Engine No: LEE4260598
Reg. Date: 18/10/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: GPT10411886
Colour: Black Odometer. 144804 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Front Left Side: Rovelo & mm Rear Left Side: Rovelo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Rovelo 6 mm Rear Right Side: Rovelo & mm
The abave values reprasent the remaining lyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
FParts 1,104.00 144.00 960.00 B6.96
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,380.00 720.00 660.00 47 B3
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S85) 2,484.00 864.00 1,620.00 65.22
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8) 173.88 60.48 113.40 6522
Nett Amount (S5) 2,657.88 924.48 1,733.40 65.22
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/03/2018
Date Inspected: 26/03/2018 Inspected At: Wiorld Auto (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

NO. 1 KRANJI LOOP
Singapore 739535

Adjuster: Sebastian Yeang Wai Keen

Manager: VERON CHEN

NGTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carrled ouf fo the bes! of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circurmslances is hareby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claim ¢/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g...

30/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference ]
Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 30 Apr 2018) _
Parts: A, HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5 (A) {(Model not available in database) |
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) _
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLG9218B) |
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are preﬁxad_ with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *REAR TAILGATE Repair 1,200.00 FL *FL
2 1 *REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM (SHUTTLE) Mecessary S0.00FL  *S0.00FL
2 1 *‘REAR TAILGATE SHUTTLE EMBLEM (SHUTTLE) Necessary 90.00FL ~90.00FL
F=Franchise parl. L=ListltemDisc

Sub Total (5§  1,380.00 180.00
. List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 276.00 36.00

Total Parts (S§)  1,104.00 144.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 30/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Mew 180.00 120.00
2 TO LABOUR FOR REMOVING & REPAIRS THE REAR New 600.00 300.00
TAILGATE
3 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT THE REAR AFFECTED Mew 600.00 300.00
AREARS
720.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

1,380.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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